GCNERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRAGION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

October 3, 1968

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4'0Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701
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Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to your letter of August 26, 1968, concerning the
records of the Warren Commission.

We are preparing copies of documents of which we are aware and of
which you may not have copies, relating to the rumor that Lee Harvey
Oswald was connected in some way with a Federal agency. We will
make records of the Commission available to you in order that you
can search for material relating to this subject. We are also
preparing a copy of the agenda for the executive session of the

Coxmission of January 27, 1964, and its attached exhibits for
you. . ’
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The affidavit of Agent Howe referred to in the memorandum of
Leon D. Herbert of February 2k, 196k, is among other affidavits
attached to the letters of February 12, 1964, a copy of which is
being prepared for.you. We do not know of any statement filed by
or on behalf of Agent Kaack,
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Sincerely,

AMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the United States
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Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



